Minutes LAMPETER VELFREY COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING TUESDAY 11th November 2014

Present: Community Councillors: Keith Scourfield, Charles James, Ian James, Gwenfair Mason, Nicola Merriman, and County Councillor David Simpson.

- **1. Apologies:** Community Councillors: Eric Hayes, Trevor Jones, Carol Wilson, Barbara Williams, Glyn Jones.
- 2. Declarations of Interest: None
- **3. Minutes of the Previous Meetings:** had been previously circulated and the minutes for 14th October 2014 were confirmed as a true record as proposed by Cllr Ian James and seconded by Cllr Gwenfair Mason.
- 4. Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting:
 - Posters for the vacancy for a community councillor were distributed.

5. Correspondence

- Letter from Pembrokeshire Coast National Park re Local Development Plan consultation
- Information from Hywel Dda Health Board re: healthcare services for young people and children
- Letter from Haines & Lewis Solicitors re: Custodian Trustee for Tavernspite Village Hall find out more info from PAVS in the first instance to check liability etc
- ➤ Information from PAVS re: Pembrokeshire funding Fair and Conference 18th November at the Queen's Hall, Narberth.
- > Poster from PCC re: Drive for Life campaign
- Letter requesting donation from Llangollen International Eisteddfod
- Letter requesting donation from Urdd Gobaith Cymru

6. Finance

a) Bank balances:

Overall total	£3514.18
Deposit Account as of 30/09/14	1886.09
Current account as of 31/10/14	1628.09

b) Bills to pay:

Liz Thomas – Clerk's salary for November	£ 169.95
allowance for home working	£ 21.50
	Tota <u>l 191.45</u>

Llewellyn Davies £132.00

Royal British Legion £26.00

Payment of the above invoices was proposed by Cllr and seconded by Cllr and agreed unanimously.

The Clerk informed the meeting that a bill had been received from Pembrokeshire County Council for repairs carried out on the play area and that she had contacted the Thornton depot that had raised the invoice to inform them that Lampeter Velfrey Community Council is not responsible for the playing fields which had been accepted.

7. County Councillor's Report

- ➤ Original drainage work through the village has been finished extra work being done on the other side which will further improve the situation. All the pinch points that have given trouble in the past are now much improved.
- ➤ Road closure top of the village as Welsh Water want to renew the water connection Mon 8th and Tues 9th December outside the Old Manse.
- > Speed ramps in Tavernspite meeting today discussions ongoing

8. Planning

Planning Applications

None received Planning Notifications

- > Copy of letter from PCC to Steven Jones, Beech Farm, Princes Gate re Erection of agricultural building
- 9. Notice Board at Princes Gate Charles to source prices
- **10.** Request for 30 MPH sign to be painted on tarmac on Ash Lane, Tavernspite Cllr Simpson looking into it.
- 11. Agenda items for the next meeting none
- **12.** Date of the next meeting 9th December

The meeting closed at 8.00pm